| Environmental Protection Agency
An Ghniom! hshaoil

niomhaireacht um Chaomhni Coml

To: David Flynn

From: Shirley Murphy

Date: 14/12/2023

Applicant: Starrus Eco Holdings Limited

Application: Starrus Eco Holdings Limited (Cappagh) W0261-03

I have considered the application, Recommended Decision/Determination for W0261-03, the
third party submissions (if any) and the Report of the Inspector in relation to the above referenced
application.

I confirm that I have no Disclosure of Interest to declare in relation to this item

I approve the recommendation as submitted

Decision Confirmed By: David Flynn
Date: 20/12/2023

Office of Environmental Sustainability

Pagelof 1



